

From: elena@judgewatch.org
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2026 8:56 AM
To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov'; 'Ortt@nysenate.gov'; 'foil@nysenate.gov'
Cc: 'info@cpc.ny.gov'; 'dalonso@vedder.com'; 'nsimoes@vedder.com';
'chantelle@granddriversolutions.com'; 'tjf@foleygriffin.com';
'Michael.Simons@cpc.ny.gov'; 'marne_lenox@fd.org';
'amarion@abramslaw.com'; 'mgb@mayobartlett.com';
'Susan.Friedman@cpc.ny.gov'
Subject: **Corrected -- CJA's Aug 11th NOTICE OF YOUR DUTY & FOIL REQUEST -- Your Pending Reappointments to the NYS Commission on Prosecutorial Conduct of Daniel Alonso, Chantelle Botticelli, & Brian Griffin**
Attachments: [cja-8-11-26-ltr-to-hochul-ortt.pdf](#)

**TO: Governor Kathy Hochul
Senate Minority Leader Robert Ortt**

CJA's August 11th NOTICE & FOIL request, sent by the below-e-mail, contained two identical errors in its first enclosure, erroneously referring to Commission on Prosecutorial Conduct Chair Simons as Chair Friedman (March 30th letter, p. 4, first sentence and its annotating footnote 4).

Above-attached is a corrected/superseding August 11th NOTICE & FOIL request. All future forwarding of the below e-mail will attach it.

Apologies for any inconvenience.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org

From: elena@judgewatch.org <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2026 10:07 AM
To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov' <records.access@exec.ny.gov>; 'Ortt@nysenate.gov' <Ortt@nysenate.gov>; 'foil@nysenate.gov' <foil@nysenate.gov>
Cc: 'info@cpc.ny.gov' <info@cpc.ny.gov>; 'dalonso@vedder.com' <dalonso@vedder.com>;
'nsimoes@vedder.com' <nsimoes@vedder.com>; 'chantelle@grandsolutions.com' <chantelle@grandsolutions.com>; 'tjf@foleygriffin.com' <tjf@foleygriffin.com>;
'Michael.Simons@cpc.ny.gov' <Michael.Simons@cpc.ny.gov>; 'marne_lenox@fd.org' <marne_lenox@fd.org>; 'amarion@abramslaw.com' <amarion@abramslaw.com>;
'mgb@mayobartlett.com' <mgb@mayobartlett.com>; 'Susan.Friedman@cpc.ny.gov' <Susan.Friedman@cpc.ny.gov>

Subject: NOTICE OF YOUR DUTY & FOIL REQUEST -- Your Pending Reappointments to the NYS Commission on Prosecutorial Conduct of Daniel Alonso, Chantelle Botticelli, & Brian Griffin

**TO: Governor Kathy Hochul
Senate Minority Leader Robert Ort**

As identified by the [New York State Commission on Prosecutorial Conduct's website](#) (& [here](#)), its Commissioners Daniel Alonso, Chantelle Botticelli, and Brian Griffin are pending reappointment by you. Your duty is to IMMEDIATELY reject these reappointments – and this is the subject of the above-attached NOTICE with FOIL request.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org